From: Dr. Awdhesh Kumar [MU - Jaipur]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:48 PM

To: MUJ Faculty

Cc: 'Ramnarayan K [MAHE]'; Dr. Gopalakrishna Prabhu [MU - Jaipur]; Virender Yadav [MaGE]; Personal

Assistant Dean FA [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Tanmoy Chakraborty [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: Mini workshop on 27th July'18

Dear Colleagues,

As per trail mail, a mini workshop on ‘Sculpting an Academic Teaching Portfolio’ was facilitated by the
Chairperson MUJ- Dr K. Ramnarayan on 7" June’18. It was difficult to apprehend apriori that Academic
Teaching Portfolio can also be documented? However, the workshop made it happen. 144 faculty
members(list attached) available during summer vacations attended and taken advantage of.

The Chairperson MUJ is concerned about the remaining faculty members missing the workshop due to
their legitimate summer vacations. He is therefore providing us another opportunity by repeating the
workshop as per following details:

Mini Workshop on
Sculpting an Academic Teaching Portfolio
On Friday 27 July 2018 from 3 to 4.30 pm

Venue: Dr TMA Pai Auditorium, Academic Block-2

All the left out faculty members not attended 7" June mini workshop are required to attend this
workshop and enrich oneself in academic career progression.

For Col Virender Yadav only:

Pl take care of logistics, auditorium arrangements and tea-snacks etc for the workshop.
Regards.

Dr Awdhesh kumar

Dean of Faculty Affairs-cum-Provost

Manipal University Jaipur

Mob: 8003599919/ 9413341600

Ph: 01413999155/ 01413999100 extn 155
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Mail: awdhesh.kumar@jaipur.manipal.edu
Awdhesh16@rediffmail.com

From: Dr. Awdhesh Kumar [MU - Jaipur]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:22 AM

To: MUJ Faculty

Cc: 'Ramnarayan K [MAHE]'; Dr. Gopalakrishna Prabhu [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: Mini workshop on 7th June 3PM

Dear Colleagues,

There are several questions in our minds as a teacher- ‘we are Teachers by choice, not by compulsion’,
yet

Excellent Teacher or a Good Teacher- is it not a perception?

Not Really!!

But, How?

Research can be quantified....What about Teaching?

Normally, Teaching is being assessed on Students’ performance?
But, Is it True?

Only Partially??

...Students do have their contribution in performance.....sometime in a unique way? Eklavya, is an
example!!!

But, then, How to quantify teaching”...a big challenge????
To explore this mind boggling question, a MINI WORKSHOP is being arranged on

“Sculpting an Academic Teaching Portfolio”

By none other than the chairperson MUJ- Dr K Ramnarayan

On Thursday, the 7 June 2018, 3 to 4.30 pm

Venue: Auditorium, Academic Block-2
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All faculty members present that day need to attend.

Faculty members on vacation would get another chance to attend at a later date.

Join and rediscover your passion for TEACHING- MAKE A DIFFERENCE IN YOUR CAREER AS A TEACHER!

Flyer is being attached for flavor of the workshop,

Regards.

Dr Awdhesh kumar

Dean of Faculty Affairs-cum-Provost
Manipal University Jaipur

Mob: 8003599919/ 9413341600

Ph: 01413999155/ 01413999100 extn 155

Mail: awdhesh.kumar@jaipur.manipal.edu

Awdheshl6@rediffmail.com

REGISTRAR
Manipal University Jaipur



Sculpting an Academic Teaching Portfolio
This workshop was conducted on July 27, 2018. The brief report about workshop is following

Teaching effectiveness and educational attainments need to be documented not merely for self-
improvement but also for the career advancement to fan educator. Unsurprisingly, this is not easily
accomplished. Aim of the workshop are Conceptualize educational scholarship, Document teaching

effectiveness, Utilize these documentation standards for professional growth, Make educational activities
valued and visible.

Workshop participants
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